From: Brandy Donaghy <brandy @abulsme.com>
Subject: RE: Which Indians
Date: 24 April 2007 17:49:12 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>

According to the research amy had not so long ago blackfoot was a sioux tribe.

From: "Samuel Minter" <abulsme@abulsme.com>
To: "Brandy" <brandy@abulsme.com>

Sent: 4/24/07 9:39 AM

Subject: Re: Which Indians

On 23 Apr 2007, at 04:21, Brandy wrote:
Samuel Minter wrote:

I believe you have mentioned a specific tribe that your ancestors
through your Dad's mom may have come from. Which tribe was that?

Samuel Minter
abulsme@abulsme.com <mailto:abulsme@abulsme.com>

http://www.abulsme.com/

my dad always said blackfoot, which is apparently part of the Sioux
nation

OK. He said Blackfoot, and the Sioux part is from you? Or he said
both?

Important because as far as I can tell from Wikipedia the Blackfoot
Confederacy and the Great Sioux Nation were not related.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Blackfoot
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sioux

So had he mentioned both, indicating that there could perhaps be
either or both in you? Or is Blackfoot definitely the right one.

Samuel Minter
abulsme@abulsme.com
http://www.abulsme.com/




